
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

January 13, 2021 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
No in-person public attendance permitted. Limited physical attendees must wear a mask. Must use 

the Zoom website link due to the Governor’s Executive Order issued on March 19, 2020 placing 
limits on public congregation.  

 
Join Meeting at the Following Web Address:  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/98799809625   (Open Session Will Begin at 6 p.m.) 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/98799809625


West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION 

  
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS   
 
8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held December 9, 2020, Special 

Meeting Held December 9, 2020 and Special Meeting Held December 21, 2020 
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2020/21-08 – Authorizing the Kern County 
Auditor-Controller to Release Excess Impounded Local Tax-Revenue  

 
B. First Reading – Board Policy Review - #1200 District Mission (No Action)  

 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – O) 

 
A. Request for Approval – Program Revision 

Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
Dental Hygiene – Associate in Science   

  
B. Request for Approval – New Courses  

Social Science Division  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2021 
Page 3 
 

ETHN 2110 Introduction to Race and Ethnicity  
HIST 2280 Survey of American Ethnic History  
ADMJ 1510 Ethical Reasoning and Practice for Public Service   
 

C. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Math & Science Division  
ASTR 1511 Introduction to Astronomy  
 
Social Science Division  
HIST  2216 History of Latin America  
 
Liberal Arts Division  
BUSN 1059 Electronic Machine Calculations  
 
Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
CTRP 1080 Court & Deposition Procedures  
CTRP 1210 Proofreading for the Court Reporting  
DNTL 2020 Local Anesthesia and Nitrous Oxide 
DNTL 2024 Clinical Practice I  
DNTL 2242 Ethics, Law & Practice Management  
 

D. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
ART  1610 Three-Dimensional Design  
ART  1631 Figure Drawing  
ART  2010 Introduction to Printmaking  
ASTR 1511 Introduction to Astronomy  
CTRP 1075 Legal Terminology  
CTRP 1080 Court and Deposition Procedures  
KINE 1500 Introduction to Kinesiology  
PHED 1649 Introduction to Athletic Training  
BSAD  2220 Introduction to Financial Accounting  
BUSN 1050 Business Mathematics  
BUSN  1059 Electronic Machine Calculations  
CTRP 1070 Legal Terminology I  
ENER 1503 Environmental Awareness & Regulatory Compliance  
ENER 1510 Introduction to Energy  
PHED 1523 Beginning Weightlifting and Physical Fitness 
PHED 1623 Intermediate Weightlifting and Physical Fitness  
PHED 1723 Advanced Weightlifting and Physical Fitness  
PHED  1823 Elite Weightlifting and Physical Fitness  
CTRP 1210 Proofreading  
CTRP 1015 Computer-Aided Transcription  
CTRP 1250 Certified Shorthand Reporter Preparation  
DNTL 2024 Clinical Practice I  
DNTL 2025 Patient Management and Geriatrics  
DNTL 2026 Nutrition in Dentistry  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2021 
Page 4 
 

DNTL 2240 Periodontics II  
DNTL  2241 Practice and Financial Management  
DNTL  2243 Clinical Practice III 
DNTL 2244 Community Oral Health II  
DNTL 2245 Ethics and Jurisprudence 
EFEC 1001 Introduction to Curriculum  
HLED 1531 Emergency Medical Technician 1-A A Refresher Course  
HLED  1535 Emergency Medical Technician  
CTRP 1010 Beginning Machine Shorthand Theory and Lab 1 
CTRP 1090 Punctuation and Grammar  
 

E. Request for Approval – Proposed Fee for School Year 2021-22 for TIL Students  
  

F. Request for Approval – CommonLook Suite Software Annual Subscription; Effective 
Upon Purchase; $18,615.68 

 
G. Request for Ratification – eLumen Annual License Renewal, Quote #3372418; 1/1/21 

-  12/31/21; $14,185.00 
 

H. Request for Ratification – ABTECH Technologies Quotation #ABTQ10121 Virtual 
Environment Refresh Project; $12,500.00  

 
I. Request for Approval – Institution Participation Agreement with Proctorio and 

ConexED; 1/1/21 – 6/30/21; Proctorio $8,246.00 and ConexED $7,854.00 
 

J. Request for Approval – Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-
Stats Software Package; Not to Exceed $6,800.00  

 
K. Request for Approval – Agreement with Oleg Bespalov – Professional Editing 

Services for Accreditation Report; 1/13/21 – 5/31/21; $150.00 per Hour Not to 
Exceed 20 Hours  

 
L. Request for Ratification – Institution Participation Agreement with 

Instructure/Canvas for Student Phone Support; 1/1/21 – 6/30/21; $972.30 
 

M. Request for Ratification – Institution Participation Agreement with 
Instructure/Canvas for Faculty Phone Support; 1/1/21 – 6/30/21; $79.20  

 
N. Request for Approval – Arvin Union School District Piggyback Bid No. 2018-19-001; 

Expires 11/12/21 
 

O. Ratification of the December 2020 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2021 
Page 5 
 

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Classified Administrator Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, December 2020 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, December 2020 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, December 2020  
6. Employee Travel Report – December 2020 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, February 10, 2021, 

at 5:00 p.m. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

December 9, 2020 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:09 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. In order to comply with social distancing 
rules due to COVID-19, the meeting was held via Zoom to allow for public participation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:10 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously 
carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the 
following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was no action taken in Closed Session.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 

 
No comments were heard. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no general communications.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held November 11, 2020 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Annual Organizational Meeting (Items A-B): 
Administration of Oath of Office to Trustees Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
 
President Cole administered the Oath of Office to Trustees Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White.   
 
Organization of Board of Trustees 
 
Trustee White nominated Trustee Cole to serve as President. Trustee Long seconded the nomination. 
Cole accepted. With no further nominations the nominations closed on a motion by Trustee White, 
seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried. On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by 
Trustee Long and unanimously approved, Cole was appointed as President.  
 
Trustee White nominated Trustee Campos to serve as Secretary. Trustee Long seconded the 
nomination. Campos accepted. With no further nominations the nominations closed on a motion by 
Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, 
seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously approved, Campos was appointed as Secretary.  
 
Setting of a Regular Monthly Meeting as Required by Law 
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board the dates are all the second Wednesday of the month. On a motion by 
Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the dates were approved. 
 
Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District Annual Financial Audit Report, 
June 30, 2020 (Presentation)  
 

Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, introduced CDWL Partner Ben 
Leavitt. Mr. Leavitt presented the District audit and told the Board the District received an “unmodified” 
rating. This rating is the highest an auditor can give. He commended the staff for -working ahead of 
deadlines during the pandemic and noted that the District had no findings. On a motion by Trustee Long, 
seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, the audit was approved (copy attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Proposition 39 Measure A General Obligation Bonds Audit Report for the 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 (Presentation)  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 
Mr. Leavitt provided a history of the requirement to audit bond expenditures and accounts. He reported 
that the Measure A bond audit received an “unmodified” rating and met all compliance components. 
On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the audit was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – CSEA Chapter #543 MOU – Transition to Independent 
Living (TIL) Furlough Effects  
 
Dr. Daniels explained that the recommended furlough effects had gone through the bargaining 
process. The need to furlough is due to lower enrollment in the TIL program which results in less 
funding. The lower enrollment is a result of the pandemic.. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded 
by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the MOU was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Proposed Furlough of Management Employees Within the Transition to 
Independent Living (TIL) Program 
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that the TIL management employees are not represented by CSEA but that 
this furlough extends the same benefit effects to TIL management employees during the furlough period. 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, the furlough 
was approved.  
 
First Reading – Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA Chapter #543 and West Kern 
Community College District – Four-Day Workweek Policy (No Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels said that the MOU would extend the current fall work schedule into the spring semester 
(copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution No. 2020/21-07 – West Kern Community College District 
Retirement Board of Authority (RBOA) Position Appointment  
 
The resolution contains language to clean up representative titles on the RBOA. Dr. Daniels explained 
that this resolution will appropriately represent the management and confidential employee groups. On 
a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the resolution was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – 2022-23 Academic Calendar  
 

B. Request for Approval – Agreement with Biocept, Inc.; One Year Agreement  
 

C. Request for Ratification – Facility Use Agreement with West Side Recreation and Park District; 
11/16/20 – 12/15/20 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 

D. Request for Ratification – Student Right-to-Know Reporting Subscription Agreement #20-
REC-78; 7/1/20 – 6/30/23; Annual Cost of $5,900.00 

 
E. Request for Ratification – 2020-21 MTS Maintenance Contract Renewal Quote #20201116i-B; 

11/28/20 – 11/27/21; $1,044.75 
 

F. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Dina Kaplan, The Path, for 
Meditation and Mindfulness Instruction Services for the Taft College Associated Student 
Organization on 12/1/20; $500.00 

  
G. Ratification of the November 2020 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – G were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Secretary Campos, Employment Items A-D were 
approved as amended by the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I and II) are attached to 
official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Billy White, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, November 2020 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, November 2020 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, November 2020 
6. Employee Travel Report – November 2020  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2020 
Page 5 
 
 
Trustee 
Trustee White reported that the Thanksgiving lunch was appreciated and a nice way to continue a 
tradition in light of the pandemic. He thanked Dr. Daniels and the cafeteria.  

 
Administrative Services 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, said the Student Center 
project continues to make great progress. Work with PG&E and many installations are underway. 
The kitchen equipment is being placed and installed. He noted that the contractor has continued 
progress despite COVID-19 related issues.  
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, stated that registration is underway for spring 
semester. While enrollment remains down there are efforts to retain students from fall into the 
spring semester, including a survey that will be assessed to see how the College can adapt services 
to aid students facing difficulty while taking courses during the pandemic. Dr. Minor reported that 
a grant was also secured to assist in diversity, equity and inclusion professional development.  
 
Student Services  
Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services, said that postcards are set to mail to the district 
community members to encourage spring enrollment.  

 
Foundation  
Sheri Horn-Bunk, Director of the Foundation, provided an update on the Bob Hampton legacy 
scholarship drive. 
 
Institutional Research/Information Technology Services  
Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research (IR) and Interim Executive Director of 
Information Technology Services (ITS), said that IR efforts to update indicator data on the Strategic 
Action Plan (SAP) are being made in advance of beginning to review and revise the SAP. The 
indicators need to align with state collected data. Li said that ITS staff have worked to purchase 
necessary hardware to increase data storage and is implementing a Banner upgrade.  
 

Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, said that in addition to the 
postcard mass mailing the College’s web presence is consistently being updated to share the 
enrollment campaign. The College will also have advertisement on television. Groveman continues 
to work with the ASO to develop videos for use in the Bookstore. Work is also being done to assist 
in a virtual telethon for TIL and a digital marketing campaign for Career Technology Education and 
Energy courses.    
 
Career Technology Education 
Dr. Jessica Grimes, Dean of Instruction and Career Technical Education, said that the College STEM 
trailer is in the community reverse Christmas parade. She also shared the marketing project to 
promote the College STEM program.  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2020 
Page 6 
 
 
TIL  
Aaron Markovits, Director of Transition to Independent Living, told the Board that staff are 
working with students to complete finals in the online format. Staff are also in the planning stages 
of a virtual telethon fundraiser.    
 
Associated Student Organization  
Melanie Medina, Student Trustee, shared holiday campus events with the Board. She also provided 
an explanation of the videos for use in the Bookstore that is being developed by the students. 
Medina thanked the Board, administration, faculty and staff for the support to students during the 
online transition due to the pandemic. Students report that the educational experience has not been 
the same as being in the classroom but that with the support from the College they are trying to 
stay the course in their academic career.  
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that she toured facilities and dorms with Richard Treece, Director of 
Facilities and Planning. She was able to observe the updates to the dorms and the progress in 
organizing the District’s storage areas.   
 
The College enrollment is down, as has been the trend during the pandemic. Staff are working to 
encourage retention and engagement of potential students. Outreach efforts are ongoing.   
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the Fall Activity Challenge is wrapping up. The 60-day challenge was 
successful in encouraging physical and mental health in employees while pandemic environment 
continues to upset typical active lifestyles. Staff have reported activities and shared photos while 
going on runs/walks, exercising at home or a variety of other activities. In other efforts to connect 
with employees in the social distancing environment, Dr. Daniels has worked with staff to provide 
activities for both the annual Thanksgiving and Winter Extravaganza events. Both events have been 
adapted to virtual or social distanced standards.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 2021.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:59 p.m., on a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

December 9, 2020 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. In order to comply with social distancing 
rules due to COVID-19, the meeting was held via Zoom to allow for public participation. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 

 
No comments were heard. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA Chapter 
#543 and West Kern Community College District – Four-Day Workweek Policy   
 
Dr. Daniels said that the MOU would extend the current fall work schedule into the spring semester. On 
a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the MOU was approved 
(copy attached to official minutes).  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 2021.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:02 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

December 21, 2020 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 8:02 a.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Dr. Kathy 
Orrin and Billy White were present. Trustee Long was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra 
Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. In order to comply with social 
distancing rules due to COVID-19, the meeting was held via Zoom to allow for public participation. 
It was noted that an amendment to the agenda to remove New Business Item 3.A has been made.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Annual Organizational Meeting  
Organization of Board of Trustees  
 
Trustee White nominated Trustee Cole to serve as President. Trustee Campos seconded the 
nomination. Cole accepted. With no further nominations the nominations closed on a motion by 
Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried. On a motion by Trustee White, 
seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously approved, Cole was appointed as President.  
 
Trustee Orrin nominated Trustee Campos to serve as Secretary. Trustee White seconded the 
nomination. Campos accepted. With no further nominations the nominations closed on a motion by 
Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried. On a motion by Trustee White, 
seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously approved, Campos was appointed as Secretary.  
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 8:07 a.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously 
carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the 
following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 8:17 a.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was no action taken in Closed Session.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 2021.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:18 a.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 8,2020

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Admiiustrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

Resolution Authorizing the Kem Coimty Auditor-Controller to Release ExcessImpounded
Local Tax Revenues

Background:

The Kem County Superintendent of Schoolsnotified the West Kem Community College District
(WKCCD) of excess impounded local tax revenues.

As of June 30,2020, the District had $1,059,954.62 local tax revenue impounded. The District's
pending taxappeals were $339,939.57, with $8,326.14 in interest, for a combined total of
$348,265.71. Accordingly, now that the pending tax appeals have been adjusted, we are asking
to release the excessimpounded funds to WKCCD in the amount of $711,688.91.

It is recommended that the Board of Tmstees approve the attached resolution authorizing the
release of impounded revenues in the amount of $711,688.91 in property taxes.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved: ^^ ^ • (' ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

December 13,2020

Name

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

l^fReading - Board Policy Review

Background:

The following Board Policies have been reviewed and found to be consistent with District
practice.

BP #1200 District Mission

Terms (if applicable);
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 17,2020

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Boaid Item:

Program Revision

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division
The Dental Hygiene Department is updating their program to reflect the removal and
addition of courses within tlie program. These changes will balance the curricular content to
better serve student needs. The overall unit value did not change. This request was reviewed
and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Dental Hygiene - Associate in Science

Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
None

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 17,2020

Submitted by; Norberto Lopez Jr.,Curriculum Technician

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:

Under accreditationrequirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Social Science Division

ETHN 2110 is a broad introduction to race and ethnic relations in the United States. Using
sociological analysis,it examinesthe cultural, politicaland economic practicesand institutions
that support or challengeracism,racial and ethnic inequalities,as well as historicaland
contemporary patterns of interaction between various racial and ethnic groups. Additionally, this
course will explore the intersections between race/ethnicity and other sociologicalcategories
such as class, gender, sex,sexuality,age, look,and abilitiesassociatedwith physical and mental
challenges.
The History program is attempting to align better with CSUB. HIST2280 will provide more
ethnic studies courses here at TC and allow for more opportunity and variety for students.
The SocialScienceDivision has been actively working toward adding two new degrees ihat are
highly relevant to current events and issues in the United States.For the Law,PublicPolicyand
Societytransfer degree, the college has all the classes necessaryexceptfor a socialscience focused
ethics course. This course would focus on developing ethics knowledge and skills for students
interested in pursuing careers such as an attorney, working for government, or in various non
profits such as charities, activism, and other career-types. This new degree is a fully developed
and state-approved transfer degree.

1. ETHN 2110 Introduction to Race and Ethnicity
2. HIST 2280 Survey of American Ethnic History
3. ADMJ 1510 Ethical Reasoning and Practice for Public Service

Impact Including Sotirce of Funds (if applicable):
None





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 17,2020

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr.,Curriculum Technician

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses to ensure they meet current standards.

Math & Science Division

The Math and Science Division has revised tihe following courses as part of the five-year review
cycle:

1. ASTR 1511 Introduction to Astronomy

Social Science Division

The Social Science Division has revised tlie following courses as part of the five-year review
cycle:

1. HIST 2216 History of Latin America

Liberal Arts Division

The Liberal Arts Division has revised the following courses as part of the five-year review cycle:

1. BUSN 1059 Electronic Machine Calculations

Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division

The Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division has revised the following courses as part of
the five-year review cycle:

1. CTRP 1080 Court & Deposition Procedures
2. CTRP 1210 Proofreading for the Court Reporting
3. DNTL 2020 Local Anesthesia and Nitrous Oxide





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 17,2020

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item;

Distance Education Course Approval

Background:

In order to be offered via distance education modality for tfie Spring semester 2021, courses at
Taft College need to be approved through either emergency distance education processes, or
traditional distance education processes. Emergency approval applies only to Board-approved
emergency periods; currently, related to onliiie instruction of courses due to Covid-19 that are
typically offered in person. The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General
Education Committee have both approved tlie request for the following courses to be offered
through distance delivery. The first 19 courses listed are approved through the Curriculum and
General Education Committee for traditional distance delivery, and the remaining courses
through emergency approval processes:

1. ART 1610 Three-Dimensional Design
2. ART 1631 Figure Drawing
3. ART 2010 Introduction to Printmaking
4. ASTR 1511 Introduction to Astronomy
5. CIRP 1075 Legal Terminology II
6. CTRP 1080 Court and Deposition Procedures
7. KINE 1500 Introduction to Kinesiology
8. PHED 1649 Introduction to Athletic Training
9. BSAD 2220 Introduction to Financial Accounting
10. BUSN 1050 Business Mathematics

11. BUSN 1059 Electronic Machine Calculations

12. CTRP 1070 Legal Terminology I
13. ENER 1503 Environmental Awareness & Regulatory Compliance
14. ENER 1510 Introduction to Energy
15. PHED 1523 Beginning Weightlifting and Physical Fitness
16. PHED 1623 Intermediate Weightlifting and Physical Fitness
17. PHED 1723 Advanced Weightlifting and Physical Fitness
18. PHED 1823 Elite Weightlifting and Physical Fitness
19. CTRP 1210 Proofreading
20. CTRP 1015 Computer-Aided Transcription
21. CTRP 1250 Certified Shorthand Reporter Preparation
22. DNTL 2024 Clinical Practice I

23. DNTL 2025 Patient Management and Geriatrics
24. DNTL 2026 Nutrition in Dentistry





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

February 26,2020

Aaron Markovits

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11, 2020

Title ofBoard Item; Propospd fee increase forTIL Students.

Background: Aportion of the TIL program includes career education. That includes paid
mtemships at various employers on and off campus. This component is not funded by the main
funding source and has historically been funded through grants or as part of room and board.
Costs of the paid internship have risen so we're recommending an increase from $3,100 per year
to $3,550 per year starting in Fall 2020. (Students scheduled to graduate in 2021 wiU continue to
be charged $3,100 per year).

Terms (if applicable^:

)ense (ir applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): Revenue to support career education
costsincurred in the TIL budget.

Dr. Debra Daniels, Suf/erintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

January 13,2021

Severe Balason, Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item;

CommonLook Suite Software Annual Subscription

k

Background:

CommonLook is a global leader in electronic document accessibility. They provide software
products and professional services enabling faster, more cost-efficient, and more reliable
processes for achieving compliance with the leading PDF and document accessibility standards,
including WCAG, PDF/UA, and Section508. These services will help the District remain in
compliance with mandated accessibility standards.

Terms (if applicable);

Annual subscription for services effective upon purchase

Expense (if applicable):

The annual site license subscription fee is $18,615.68

Fiscal Impact Including: Source of Funds (if applicable):

The fiscal impact is $18,615.68 a year if the subscription is maintained. CommonLook
Software will be funded out of the Guided Pathways budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Sup ntendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

December 15, 2020

Xiaohong Li, Executive Director ofInstitutional Research &Planning

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

BoardMeeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

eLumen Annual License Renewal, Quote #3372418

Background:

The renewal of this license will allow the institution to continue to maintain a repository for all
Student Learning Outcome (SLO] assessment activity

Terms (if applicable^:

January 1,2021- December 31, 2021

Expense (if applicable^:

Total cost of the annual renewal contract is $14,185.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This cost is included inthe Information Technology Services budget.

Approved: /^_
Dr. Debra Daniels, Sup^intendent/PresidenT





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 13, 2020

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, Interim Executive Director of Information Technology

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

ABTECH Technologies Quotation #ABTQ10121 Virtual EnvironmentRefresh Project.

Background:

The campus purchased a new virtual machine to upgrade the server infrastructure to improve
the stability, reliability, and performanceofmission-critical applications including Banner. This
upgrading allows us to ensure business continuity with uptime at-or-near 100% and downtime
at-or-near 0%.

Terms (if applicable^:

Installation and configuration are warrantied for 90 days

The total cost of the Project is $12,500.00.

Fiscal Imnact Including Source of Funds (if applicable

This cost will be paid widi Federal COVID fimds.

Approved: ^ "wJ(\kJij( A/
Dr. Debra Daruels, Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 14,2020

Submitted by: Dr. Marianne Castano Bishop, Director of Distance Education

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 15,2020

Title of Board Item:

Institution Participation Agreement with Proctorio and ConexED

Background;

The California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office has collaborated with the California
VirtualCampus - Online EducationInitiative and the Foundation for California Colleges'
CollegeBuys program to centralize access to online educational tools.The Systemwide
Technology Access Collaborative (STAC) was created in order to procure online educational
tools at a discount to institutions. Through STAC,Taft College is able to access two programs at
a discounted rate: Proctorio and ConexED (including Cranium Cafe).

Taft Collegehas been using Proctorio as its official proctoring service provider for online
courses.

Taft Collegehas been using ConexED(including Cranium Cafe) to commurucate with students.
Counselors have used it widely on campus as well as other student support staff.

Terms (if applicable):

Coverage Period: January 1, 2021 - June 30,2021

Expense (if applicable):

Proctorio : $8,246; ConexED/Craruum Cafe : $7,854

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

COVID-19 funds will pay for Proctorio. Student Services budget will pay for
ConexED/Cranium Cafe.

Approved: / /tc ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 15,2020

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-Stats Software Package

Background:

TC-Stats is an iPad app developed here for data analysis that is used in an integral part of the
Stat 1510 class. This will bring TC-Stats onto iOS14 as well as address odier enhancements to the
app.

Terms (if applicable):

Effective upon signature

Expense (if applicable):

Not to exceed $6,800

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Office of Instruction 20/21 budget

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 23,2020

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Oleg Bespalov - Professional Editing Services for Accreditation Report

Backgroimd:

The College is in the process of preparing for a 2021 site visit from the Accreditation
Commission for Community and Junior College (ACCJC) accreditation team. An important part
of the accreditation process is the submission of the Institution Self-Evaluation Report (ISER) in
which the College documents the meeting of required standards. I am recommending the
professional services of Oleg Bespalov to review and edit the ISER document prior to
submission to the ACCJC.

Terms (if applicable):
January 13 - May 31, 2021

Expense (if applicable):
$150 per Hour, Not to Exceed 20 Hours

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Funds from the District budget will be used for this expense.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Dan^ls, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 14, 2020

Submitted by: Dr. Marianne Castano Bishop, Director of Distance Education

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: January 15, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Institution Participation Agreement with Instructure/Canvas for Student Phone Support

Background;

Taft College uses Canvas as its official learning management system for online and hybrid
courses. The campus business hours for Spring 2021 are from Monday through Thursday, from
7:00am-5:00pm. There is no coverage for incoming student support/service issues after business
hours, Fridays and v/eekends.

Students who call the Canvas Student Phone Support direct number will have 24/7 support
from Canvas technical staff who will troubleshoot and try to resolve student issues. Taft
College's Distance Education office will receive a detailed log of these cases with updates
(whether they were resolved or not).

Terms (if applicable);

January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021.

Expense (if applicable);

Fee is for 2,778 PTES based on the Chancellor's Office data. Total for SP21 is $972.30.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Distance Education budget will pay for this Canvas Student Phone Support.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 14, 2020

Submitted by: Dr. Marianne Castano Bishop, Director of Distance Education

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: January 15, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Institution Participation Agreement wdth Instructure/Canvas for Faculty Phone Support

Background:

Taft College uses Canvas as its official learning management system for online and hybrid
courses. The campus business hours for Spring 2021 are from Monday through Thursday, from
7:00am-5:00pm. There is no coverage for incoming faculty support/service issues after business
hours, Fridays and weekends.

Faculty who call the Canvas Faculty Phone Support direct number will have 24/7 support from
Canvas technical staff who will troubleshoot and try to resolve faculty issues. Taft College's
Distance Education office will receive a detailed log of these cases with updates (whether they
were resolved or not).

Terms (if applicable):

January 1,2021 through June 30, 2021.

Expense fif applicable^

Fee is for 264 FTES based on the Chancellor's Office data. Total for SP21 is $79.20.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Distance Education budget wiU pay for this Canvas Faculty Phone Support.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 8, 2020

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Arvin Union School District Piggyback Bid No. 2018-19-001

Background;

The Arvin Union School District went out to bid on October 24,2018 for school

furnishings, officefurnishings, and accessories. The bid was awarded to Sierra School
Equipment on November 13, 2018, and extended on October 6, 2020 through November
12,2021.

West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) has used the Arvin Union School
District Piggyback Bidfor many years to meet our school and office furnishings and
accessories needs. The Piggyback Bid was used for large purchases on the
Administration/Library and TILProjects, and many other smaller purchases. It is
requested that the Piggyback Bid be reapproved at this time for use on the Student
Center Project.

Terms (if applicable): Expires November 12,2021.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved: I^̂
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-20 through 31-December-20 FY 20-21 
78050313 12/01/2020  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0063603        18473     11000   431     4310    69610          337.83 
78050314 12/01/2020  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0063593        0042307   11000   431     6415    65100          556.85 
78050315 12/01/2020  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0063591        AD277676  12583   301     4310    67800           74.00 
78050316 12/01/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0063595        111820    35000   000     5890    69700           94.98 
78050317 12/01/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0063598        111920    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78050318 12/01/2020  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0063610        0090314   43100   000     5510    71002        3,228.32 
78050319 12/01/2020  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0063601        575412    31000   423     5971    69100           10.82 
78050320 12/01/2020  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0063597        1118829   33428   310     4310    69200          179.56 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          179.56 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          359.12 
                                                             I0063609        1125837   33588   310     4310    69200           52.37 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           26.18 
                                                                                       33428   310     4310    69200           26.18 
78050321 12/01/2020  A00319551ChargeTech                     I0063581        I-12027   12725   421     6415    67900        5,023.46 
78050322 12/01/2020  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0063600        4964789   31000   423     4310    69100          818.99 
78050323 12/01/2020  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0063589        065       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78050324 12/01/2020  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0063605        7-195-28  11000   115     5940    67100           35.98 
                                                                                       11000   401     5940    67705           26.24 
78050325 12/01/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063606        13581122  31000   423     5840    69100           47.12 
78050326 12/01/2020  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0063582        2439060   11000   209     4311    04012          117.28 
78050327 12/01/2020  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0063590        112020    12740   421     4311    69700            0.00 
                                                                                       12740   421     4311    67900          371.86 
78050328 12/01/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0063586        13677020  12401   353     4310    64600          192.99 
                                                             I0063587        51543709  11000   411     4310    67300           19.29 
                                                             I0063594        13644589  11000   421     4310    67200           21.44 
                                                             I0063607        13833786  11000   210     4310    21056           13.93 
                                                             I0063608        13834575  12725   421     6415    67900          242.37 
78050329 12/01/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0063585        111320    31000   423     5820    69100          663.43 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            8.12 
78050330 12/01/2020  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0063602        133373    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78050331 12/01/2020  A00200396Spurr                          I0063583        110861    11000   431     5820    65700          796.55 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          132.47 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           59.73 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           59.73 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           59.75 
78050332 12/01/2020  A00259111SurveyMonkey.com, LLC          I0063599        37111071  11000   224     5643    60200          384.00 
78050333 12/01/2020  A00286277Synapse Technologies, Inc.     I0063592        1400      11000   113     5642    67801        4,343.70 
78050334 12/01/2020  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0063580        121320    39000   314     5840    64991           56.22 
78050335 12/01/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0063604        435160    11000   431     4310    65100          306.13 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           47.93 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          150.72 
78050336 12/01/2020  A00319330Visible Body                   I0063584        17602     12725   421     5642    67900        2,000.00 
78050337 12/01/2020  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0063588        79648863  12740   421     4310    67900        1,267.57 
78050338 12/01/2020  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0063596        111820    12560   223     5810    09565           86.90 
78050339 12/08/2020  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0063613        914126    11000   431     6121    69610        1,340.62 
                                                             I0063614        918887    11000   431     4310    65500          399.47 
                                                                                       11000   431     6412    65500          439.73 
78050340 12/08/2020  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0063633        61350578  11000   113     5644    67801          680.05 
78050341 12/08/2020  A00200043American Express               I0063650        11005112  11000   000     7211    00000        6,693.08 
78050342 12/08/2020  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0063612        AD279363  11000   208     6415    15012        1,354.28 
78050342 12/08/2020  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0063624        AD261221  12740   421     6415    67900        1,075.43 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-20 through 31-December-20 FY 20-21 
78050343 12/08/2020  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0063630        113020    11000   421     5970    67200          264.56 
78050344 12/08/2020  A00200105Brandco                        I0063615        23211     11000   431     4310    65100            9.92 
78050345 12/08/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0063634        120420    12560   223     5645    09565          311.93 
78050346 12/08/2020  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0063649        18221     39000   314     4316    64991           42.68 
                                                             I0063652        18220     11000   431     4316    65500          143.27 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100          178.86 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           55.89 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           45.29 
78050347 12/08/2020  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0063638        7305-291  11000   431     4312    65500          116.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           11.84 
78050348 12/08/2020  A00283035CCLC                           I0063642        11392     12477   203     5642    61200       28,027.07 
78050349 12/08/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063646        77001222  11000   431     5840    65700        1,008.82 
78050350 12/08/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063647        79001128  11000   431     5840    65700          796.39 
78050351 12/08/2020  A00200618Gardener's Supply              I0063636        39310     11000   352     4312    69611        1,289.10 
78050352 12/08/2020  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0063611        2436449   11000   209     4311    04012          287.20 
78050353 12/08/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0063648        86234005  12651   205     4311    12042        3,868.47 
78050354 12/08/2020  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0063645        DEC 20    43100   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 
78050355 12/08/2020  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0063631        31468     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78050356 12/08/2020           Cancelled Check 
78050357 12/08/2020  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0063643        47-50044  31000   423     4110    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100           33.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.40 
                                                                                       31000   423     5641    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     4112    69100            0.01 
78050358 12/08/2020  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0063637        34        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78050359 12/08/2020  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0063627        33712121  11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 
78050360 12/08/2020  A00267473Salomon, Guadalupe             I0063625        12022020  11999   000     7412    73900          664.14 
78050361 12/08/2020  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0063641        910       11000   432     5632    67703          245.00 
78050362 12/08/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0063622        112620    11000   306     4310    49306            9.98 
78050363 12/08/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0063629        972700-0  12000   303     4318    64300          343.08 
78050364 12/08/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0063628        27932339  32000   422     4410    69400          663.55 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           94.65 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          409.81 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            3.70 
78050364 12/08/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0063640        27932339  33429   310     4410    69250        1,087.04 
78050365 12/08/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0063635        6563      12740   421     5971    67900           27.86 
78050366 12/08/2020  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0063626        JAN 21    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 
78050367 12/08/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0063621        42863547  11000   224     5971    60200           14.63 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    12042          286.20 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991           64.92 
                                                                                       11000   421     5971    67200           24.82 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100        1,799.14 
78050368 12/08/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0063632        5006542   33429   310     4410    69250          619.37 
                                                             I0063639        4906692   33429   310     4410    69250          715.22 
78050369 12/08/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0063618        98657318  11000   431     5840    65100           86.56 
78050370 12/08/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0063619        98678378  11000   431     5840    65100           87.33 
78050371 12/08/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0063620        98678350  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78050372 12/08/2020  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0063617        79652872  12740   421     4310    67900          181.55 
78050373 12/08/2020  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0063644        80346236  31000   423     4321    69100           27.20 
78050374 12/08/2020  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0063616        0C100359  11000   431     5850    69200           46.21 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-20 through 31-December-20 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          124.17 
78050375 12/08/2020  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0063623        811864-8  31000   423     4115    69100        4,656.00 
78050376 12/14/2020  A00306491Aggenbach, Juane               S0050488                  11000           9526                   554.00 
78050377 12/14/2020  A00274197Andreassend, Alex Z.           S0050489                  11000           9526                   104.60 
78050378 12/14/2020  A00292917Atijera, Jennifer T.           S0050490                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050379 12/14/2020  A00272447Banuelos, Ethan R.             S0050491                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050380 12/14/2020  A00304252Burke, Jeb L.                  S0050512                  11000           9526                   596.00 
78050381 12/14/2020  A00097743Cabrera, Jill E.               S0050513                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78050382 12/14/2020  A00280490Cordier, Haylee M.             S0050492                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78050383 12/14/2020  A00308829Dunn, Ayanna L.                S0050493                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050384 12/14/2020  A00288046Espinoza Vargas, Ashley        S0050494                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050385 12/14/2020  A00307860Gasga, Maria E.                S0050495                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78050386 12/14/2020  A00294966Gomez, Vincent A.              S0050496                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050387 12/14/2020  A00307762Gutierrez, Nathan T.           S0050497                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050388 12/14/2020  A00315274Horn, Jason F.                 S0050498                  11000           9526                   692.00 
78050389 12/14/2020  A00279308Huckins, Jake D.               S0050475                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78050390 12/14/2020  A00318852Kresha, Alexis S.              S0050500                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050391 12/14/2020  A00296576Machuca, Isabel M.             S0050501                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050392 12/14/2020  A00287136Madrigal, Gerardo              S0050502                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050393 12/14/2020  A00307445Ming, Brooke A.                S0050503                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78050394 12/14/2020  A00281187Montalvo, Juana Y.             S0050504                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78050395 12/14/2020  A00291294Montes, Rosalina R.            S0050505                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78050396 12/14/2020  A00289583Moreno, Joanna                 S0050506                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050397 12/14/2020  A00302192Morris, Ashleigh N.            S0050514                  11000           9526                    85.95 
78050398 12/14/2020  A00316826Mosqueda, Fabian               S0050507                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050399 12/14/2020  A00274896Mutilangi, Debra M.            S0050508                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78050400 12/14/2020  A00254669Nieto, Randy F.                S0050509                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050401 12/14/2020  A00318029Nino, Gloria E.                S0050510                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050402 12/14/2020  A00308066Niutupuivaha, Janae T.         S0050511                  11000           9526                   780.00 
78050403 12/14/2020  A00309483Ortega, Christopher A.         S0050487                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050404 12/14/2020  A00292478Palacios, Mariah U.            S0050486                  11000           9526                   784.00 
78050405 12/14/2020  A00309344Pau-De Santos, Lauren K.       S0050485                  11000           9526                   596.00 
78050406 12/14/2020  A00275509Pedroza Martinez, Dayana       S0050484                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78050407 12/14/2020  A00308861Perez, Cindy                   S0050515                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78050408 12/14/2020  A00286583Perez, Clarissa L.             S0050483                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78050409 12/14/2020  A00256921Picco, Trisha L.               S0050482                  11000           9526                     1.00 
78050410 12/14/2020  A00308158Pinal, Giselle A.              S0050481                  11000           9526                   734.00 
78050411 12/14/2020  A00305724Ramirez, Juan M.               S0050480                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78050412 12/14/2020  A00297119Sanchez, Yasmin                S0050516                  11000           9526                   462.00 
78050413 12/14/2020  A00309895Shurbaji, Ahmed H.             S0050479                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78050414 12/14/2020  A00303787Smith, Ashlynn C.              S0050478                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78050415 12/14/2020  A00301903TC Foundation Promise Progra   S0050517                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78050416 12/14/2020  A00284418Terriquez, Rejina G.           S0050518                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78050417 12/14/2020  A00316603Terronez, Marlena B.           S0050477                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78050418 12/14/2020  A00209987Uribe, Justin D.               S0050476                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78050419 12/14/2020  A00289798Vasquez, Michelle D.           S0050499                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78050420 12/14/2020  A00303922Villasenor, Makayla D.         S0050519                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78050421 12/16/2020  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0063727        18206     11000   431     4310    69610          396.61 
78050422 12/16/2020  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0063686        JAN 21    11000   412     3350    59100       18,964.78 
78050423 12/16/2020  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0063717        0121493   11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 
78050424 12/16/2020  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0063703        17769112  32000   422     4410    69400          122.33 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-20 through 31-December-20 FY 20-21 
78050425 12/16/2020  A00200052AP Architects                  I0063728        11759     42350   000     5510    71003       15,614.58 
78050426 12/16/2020  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0063695        120220    12573   353     6415    64600        3,219.20 
78050427 12/16/2020  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0063657        JAN 21    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78050428 12/16/2020  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0063716        120920    12740   421     5980    67900          180.00 
78050429 12/16/2020  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0063663        120120    12725   421     4311    67900          588.57 
78050430 12/16/2020  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0063685        0093300   43100   000     5510    71002        1,796.37 
78050431 12/16/2020  A00200128California Library Assoc.      I0063658        30000941  11000   203     5210    61200          150.00 
78050432 12/16/2020  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0063680        7305-292  11000   431     4310    65500           20.52 
                                                             I0063724        7305-292  11000   431     4310    65500           25.95 
78050433 12/16/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0063672        5211293   11000   421     6415    67200          981.92 
78050434 12/16/2020  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0063660        1129523   12745   421     4310    67900        1,907.58 
78050434 12/16/2020  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0063710        1127684   12745   421     4310    67900          887.47 
                                                                                       12745   421     4310    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12745   421     4310    67900            0.01 
                                                             I0063711        1127693   11000   431     4310    65300          494.45 
                                                             I0063725        1127682   33428   310     4310    69200           14.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           14.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           29.08 
78050435 12/16/2020  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0063714        00314352  11000   411     5985    67300           60.00 
                                                             I0063715        00313085  11000   411     5985    67300           40.00 
78050436 12/16/2020  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0063744        1120WKCC  11000   352     5985    08350           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           58.00 
78050437 12/16/2020  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0063706        PAY  REQ  42351   000     6211    71003      457,781.90 
78050438 12/16/2020  A00200210Costco Wholesale               I0063734        JAN 21    32000   422     5210    69400           60.00 
78050439 12/16/2020  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0063698        610836    11000   431     4312    65100           10.71 
                                                             I0063702        610872    11000   431     6412    65100           53.60 
78050440 12/16/2020  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0063674        15689     11000   431     5850    65500           47.70 
78050441 12/16/2020  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0063713        1609      11000   431     5631    65100          679.96 
78050442 12/16/2020  A00200238Department of Justice          I0063743        481858    11000   431     5985    65300           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    12042           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    67300           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    67800           32.00 
78050443 12/16/2020  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0063655        5133326   31000   423     4310    69100           43.32 
                                                             I0063708        5031976   31000   423     4310    69100          187.00 
78050444 12/16/2020  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0063729        2021-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       12,195.12 
78050445 12/16/2020  A00280884Fornof, Kailey M.              I0063731        111020    12740   421     5980    67900          250.00 
78050446 12/16/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063683        57031207  11000   431     5840    65700          147.77 
78050447 12/16/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0063696        57341210  11000   431     5840    65700           47.36 
78050448 12/16/2020  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0063662        120920    12740   421     5980    67900          268.13 
78050449 12/16/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0063668        86487098  12740   421     4310    67900        1,035.07 
                                                             I0063670        86585141  12651   205     4311    12042          417.22 
                                                             I0063738        86112902  12651   205     4311    12042          391.18 
                                                             I0063739        85934378  12651   205     4311    12042           69.63 
78050450 12/16/2020  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0063682        6701709   11000   431     5840    65100          140.49 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,136.71 
78050451 12/16/2020  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0063676        151171    31000   423     4110    69100        1,440.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.00 
78050452 12/16/2020  A00312050Karre, Idahlynn                I0063653        121720    11000   110     5510    66003          900.00 
78050453 12/16/2020  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0063741        251789    11000   412     5510    67300       15,000.00 
78050454 12/16/2020  A00201888Kurzweil                       I0063661        12152020  12000   311     5642    64200        3,000.00 
78050455 12/16/2020  A00314179Lithographix, Inc.             I0063677        162326-A  12000   319     4310    63200        2,675.12 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-20 through 31-December-20 FY 20-21 
78050456 12/16/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0063671        14041082  11000   421     4310    67200           86.75 
                                                                                       11000   358     4310    62100            0.01 
                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67200           20.97 
                                                             I0063673        13743068  11000   431     4310    65100          113.31 
                                                             I0063690        14115318  11000   411     4310    67300           94.79 
78050457 12/16/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0063664        120320    35000   000     5830    69700           34.24 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700           97.88 
78050458 12/16/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0063665        121020    35000   000     5830    69700           31.55 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700            9.82 
78050459 12/16/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0063684        120220    12560   223     5830    09565          426.24 
78050460 12/16/2020  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0063719        INV00032  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78050461 12/16/2020  A00317367Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.     I0063669        N8616450  11000   411     5950    67300        1,018.20 
78050462 12/16/2020  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0063667        20201130  31000   423     4110    69100        2,250.00 
78050463 12/16/2020  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0063699        NOV 20    12560   223     5710    60103           17.25 
78050464 12/16/2020  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0063712        918       11000   432     5632    67703          120.00 
78050465 12/16/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0063654        120420    11000   223     4410    60103           26.24 
78050466 12/16/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0063737        121020    12651   205     4311    12042           94.44 
78050467 12/16/2020  A00296411Springshare, LLC               I0063659        20-R5885  12477   203     5642    61200          548.00 
78050468 12/16/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0063697        R-002524  11000   113     5641    67801          605.10 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          117.75 
78050469 12/16/2020  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0063688        DEC 20    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,278.10 
78050470 12/16/2020  A00255807State Water Resources Contro   I0063740        SW-02028  42350   000     5990    71004          465.00 
78050471 12/16/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0063656        27932790  32000   422     4410    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           24.41 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            9.94 
                                                             I0063694        27932820  33429   310     4410    69250          454.58 
                                                             I0063721        27932851  32000   422     4410    69400          704.61 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           61.61 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            8.56 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            3.50 
78050472 12/16/2020  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0063705        110120    11000   421     5912    67200        1,359.77 
78050473 12/16/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0063689        1019      12000   303     7608    73200        5,700.00 
78050474 12/16/2020  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0063742        120920    11000   000     7211    00000        5,955.00 
78050475 12/16/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0063678        121420    31000   423     5912    69100        7,084.30 
78050476 12/16/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0063681        110220    12000   303     7604    73200          446.64 
78050477 12/16/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0063735        12/14/20  12000   353     7604    73200          594.99 
78050478 12/16/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0063736        12-14-20  12000   353     7604    73200        6,534.89 
78050479 12/16/2020  A00200434Teacher's College Press        I0063709        5332201   31000   423     4110    69100          726.59 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78050480 12/16/2020  A00201688The Chronicle of Higher Educ   I0063718        560832-1  12571   411     5985    67300          435.00 
78050481 12/16/2020  A00319733Thoo, Vincent G.               I0063745        112020    11000   113     5985    67800           20.00 
78050482 12/16/2020  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0063733        561042    11000   411     5641    67300        3,712.74 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300        6,840.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300          500.00 
78050483 12/16/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0063679        436102    11000   223     5970    60103           77.17 
                                                             I0063692        436128    11000   223     5970    60103           29.98 
                                                             I0063693        436132    11000   223     5970    60103           38.59 
                                                             I0063700        436196    11000   431     4310    65100            4.49 
                                                             I0063726        435280    11000   431     4310    65100           36.65 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-20 through 31-December-20 FY 20-21 
78050484 12/16/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0063691        43103595  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.20 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
78050484 12/16/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0063691        43103595  11000   421     5612    67200          108.97 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78050485 12/16/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0063701        5121886   33429   310     4410    69250          730.12 
78050486 12/16/2020  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0063687        JAN 21    11000   412     3350    59100       22,264.90 
78050487 12/16/2020  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0063723        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          401.14 
78050488 12/16/2020  A00266450USBank                         I0063704        5950773   11000   401     5514    67200        2,925.00 
                                                                                       11000   401     5514    67200        2,750.00 
78050489 12/16/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0063675        98681465  11000   357     5840    69700          162.50 
78050490 12/16/2020  A00200360Westec                         I0063722        27482     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78050491 12/16/2020  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0063730        6569      11000   401     5990    67200           15.00 
78050492 12/16/2020  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0063707        121420    32000   422     5912    64900          196.00 
78050493 12/16/2020  A00201579Woodward, Jennifer L.          I0063720        12082020  11999   000     7412    73900          125.00 
78050494 12/16/2020  A00229718Zavala, Katherine E.           I0063732        111020    12740   421     5980    67900          125.00 
78050495 12/16/2020  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0063666        34-20853  32000   422     4411    69400           57.81 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL           763,502.97 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-December-2020 through 31-December-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
ABAUER         12/22/2020 A00284634  Abbott, Amar Isa.            P0055800    12/21/2020 12/21/2020           $2,000.00     
                          A00227738  National Benefit Services, L P0055799    12/21/2020 12/21/2020          $51,633.21     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $53,633.21 
AOMEGA         12/01/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055702    12/01/2020 12/01/2020             $417.22   
               12/15/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055738    12/08/2020 12/08/2020              $69.63   
                                                                  P0055739    12/08/2020 12/08/2020             $391.18   
               12/16/2020 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0055768    12/14/2020 12/14/2020              $94.44   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055772    12/14/2020 12/14/2020             $234.46     
                          A00300363  EMD Millipore Corp.          P0055771    12/14/2020 12/14/2020             $347.49     
               12/17/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055778    12/14/2020 12/14/2020           $9,041.18     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,595.60 
DDURAN         12/08/2020 A00200092  Bio Rad                      P0055716    12/07/2020 12/07/2020           $2,070.85     
                          A00319802  Monitronics                  P0055714    12/07/2020 12/07/2020             $385.00     
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0055701    12/01/2020 12/01/2020             $741.52     
               12/09/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055744    12/09/2020 12/09/2020              $73.96     
                                                                  P0055745    12/09/2020 12/09/2020               $9.48     
               12/15/2020 A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0055747    12/09/2020 12/09/2020             $268.13   
                          A00202272  VWR International            P0055764    12/10/2020 12/10/2020             $228.37     
                                                                  P0055781    12/15/2020 12/15/2020             $538.52     
                                                                  P0055783    12/15/2020 12/15/2020           $2,805.28     
                          A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0055787    12/15/2020 12/15/2020             $225.14     
               12/16/2020 A00234283  ADInstruments, Inc.          P0055784    12/15/2020 12/15/2020             $300.00     
               12/22/2020 A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0055797    12/17/2020 12/17/2020             $488.90     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,135.15 
DHICKS         12/01/2020 A00286277  Synapse Technologies, Inc.   P0055699    11/30/2020 11/30/2020           $4,343.70   
                          A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0055694    11/24/2020 11/24/2020           $2,189.71   
               12/09/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0055730    12/08/2020 12/08/2020             $186.39     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0055740 0  12/08/2020 12/08/2020           $8,934.47     
               12/10/2020 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0055740    12/08/2020 12/08/2020           $8,934.47     
               12/15/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0055743    12/09/2020 12/09/2020           $4,241.22     
                                                                  P0055750    12/09/2020 12/09/2020             $140.53     
                                                                  P0055785    12/15/2020 12/15/2020           $3,876.90     
               12/16/2020 A00248932  Abtech                       P0055779    12/14/2020 12/14/2020          $84,789.55     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $108,702.47 
DRIOS          12/11/2020 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0055703    12/01/2020 12/01/2020             $260.09     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0055734    12/08/2020 12/08/2020           $1,376.62     
                                                                  P0055735 0  12/08/2020 12/08/2020          $12,466.79     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-December-2020 through 31-December-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                  P0055735    12/08/2020 12/08/2020          $12,466.79     
               12/23/2020 A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0055802    12/23/2020 12/23/2020             $570.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $14,673.50 
GDUNHAM        12/15/2020 A00200210  Costco Wholesale             P0055782    12/15/2020 12/15/2020              $60.00   
               12/21/2020 A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0055796    12/17/2020 12/17/2020             $488.85     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $548.85 
JEDMAISTON     12/08/2020 A00233814  D3 Sports                    P0055723    12/07/2020 12/07/2020           $1,783.63     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,783.63 
JMADDING       12/01/2020 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0055697    11/30/2020 11/30/2020              $62.22   
               12/08/2020 A00200043  American Express             P0055704    12/01/2020 12/01/2020           $6,693.08   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055705    12/01/2020 12/01/2020             $115.22     
               12/09/2020 A00200052  AP Architects                P0055720    12/07/2020 12/07/2020          $15,614.58   
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0055721    12/07/2020 12/07/2020          $12,195.12   
                          A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0055737    12/08/2020 12/08/2020              $15.00   
               12/10/2020 A00266450  USBank                       P0055748    12/09/2020 12/09/2020           $5,675.00   
               12/11/2020 A00200704  Karwoski, John               P0055715    12/07/2020 12/07/2020          $65,520.00     
                          A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0055741    12/09/2020 12/09/2020         $800,000.00     
                                                                  P0055742    12/09/2020 12/09/2020         $800,000.00     
               12/15/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0055746    12/09/2020 12/09/2020           $2,274.22     
                          A00200430  Taft Plaza, LLC              P0055651    11/17/2020 11/17/2020           $9,535.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055786    12/15/2020 12/15/2020             $594.99   
               12/16/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055777    12/14/2020 12/14/2020           $6,534.89   
                          A00255807  State Water Resources Contro P0055791    12/16/2020 12/16/2020             $465.00   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0055790    12/16/2020 12/16/2020         $437,272.92     
               12/17/2020 A00200043  American Express             P0055793    12/16/2020 12/16/2020          $10,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $2,172,567.24 
JROTHGEB       12/07/2020 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055706    12/01/2020 12/01/2020             $121.50     
               12/09/2020 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055707    12/01/2020 12/01/2020             $121.50     
                          A00313624  Pacific Torch & Regulator    P005556     10/28/2020 10/28/2020             $120.00     
               12/10/2020 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055754    12/09/2020 12/09/2020              $77.17   
                                                                  P0055755    12/09/2020 12/09/2020              $29.98   
                                                                  P0055756    12/09/2020 12/09/2020              $38.59   
                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0055758    12/09/2020 12/09/2020              $19.41     
               12/16/2020 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055776    12/14/2020 12/14/2020             $149.65     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $677.80 
KEHELMS        12/02/2020 A00319010  XanEdu Publishing, Inc.      P0055708    12/01/2020 12/01/2020           $4,656.00   
               12/15/2020 A00255636  Rapp's Packaging             P0055762    12/10/2020 12/10/2020             $790.85     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-December-2020 through 31-December-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00281062  Rittenhouse Book Distributer P0055774    12/14/2020 12/14/2020             $505.00     
                          A00319001  BYU Store                    P0055717    12/07/2020 12/07/2020           $3,300.00     
                          A00319010  XanEdu Publishing, Inc.      P0055763    12/10/2020 12/10/2020             $550.00     
                                                                  P0055775    12/14/2020 12/14/2020             $475.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,276.85 
MBLANCO        12/07/2020 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0055657    11/17/2020 11/17/2020              $17.98   
               12/08/2020 A00314179  Lithographix, Inc.           P0055736    12/08/2020 12/08/2020             $226.08   
               12/10/2020 A00314179  Lithographix, Inc.           P0055749    12/09/2020 12/09/2020           $9,116.25   
               12/17/2020 A00200043  American Express             P0055794    12/16/2020 12/16/2020             $149.95     
               12/23/2020 A00320305  CommonLook                   P0055798    12/21/2020 12/21/2020          $18,615.68     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,125.94 
MSILVEIRA      12/11/2020 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0055732    12/08/2020 12/08/2020              $58.16   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $58.16 
MTOFTE         12/09/2020 A00200128  California Library Assoc.    P0055724    12/08/2020 12/08/2020             $150.00   
                          A00296411  Springshare, LLC             P0055725    12/08/2020 12/08/2020             $548.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $698.00 
MWHITE         12/07/2020 A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0055712    12/02/2020 12/02/2020             $187.69   
               12/08/2020 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0055711    12/02/2020 12/02/2020           $1,114.55     
                                                                  P0055719    12/07/2020 12/07/2020           $2,539.51     
               12/09/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0055727    12/08/2020 12/08/2020             $396.61   
                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0055731    12/08/2020 12/08/2020              $25.95   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055726    12/08/2020 12/08/2020              $36.65   
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0055728    12/08/2020 12/08/2020             $149.29     
               12/15/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0055766    12/10/2020 12/10/2020             $455.81     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055765    12/10/2020 12/10/2020               $4.49   
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0055761    12/10/2020 12/10/2020              $10.71   
                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0055773    12/14/2020 12/14/2020              $20.52   
                          A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0055770    12/14/2020 12/14/2020           $1,500.00     
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0055769    12/14/2020 12/14/2020              $53.60   
               12/16/2020 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055795    12/16/2020 12/16/2020               $7.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,502.88 
 
NFIGUEROA      12/08/2020 A00267473  Salomon, Guadalupe           P0055713    12/07/2020 12/07/2020             $664.14   
                          A00201579  Woodward, Jennifer L.        P0055729    12/08/2020 12/08/2020             $125.00   
               12/15/2020 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0055767    12/14/2020 12/14/2020           $5,955.00   
               12/16/2020 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0055789    12/15/2020 12/15/2020           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-December-2020 through 31-December-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,744.14 
SREYES         12/08/2020 A00201888  Kurzweil                     P0055718    12/07/2020 12/07/2020           $3,000.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,000.00 
TROMANDIA      12/08/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055733    12/08/2020 12/08/2020              $41.10     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $41.10 
TROWDEN        12/08/2020 A00229718  Zavala, Katherine Elizabeth. P0055709    12/01/2020 12/01/2020             $125.00   
                          A00280884  Fornof, Kailey Myranda.      P0055710    12/01/2020 12/01/2020             $250.00   
               12/11/2020 A00201688  The Chronicle of Higher Educ P0055700    11/30/2020 11/30/2020             $435.00   
                          A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0055722    12/07/2020 12/07/2020              $40.00   
                                                                  P0055753    12/09/2020 12/09/2020              $60.00   
                          A00303325  Monster Worldwide, Inc.      P0055752    12/09/2020 12/09/2020           $1,350.00     
                          A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0055751    12/09/2020 12/09/2020          $11,052.74   
               12/15/2020 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0055757    12/09/2020 12/09/2020             $180.00   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0055760    12/09/2020 12/09/2020           $1,379.34     
               12/16/2020 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0055788    12/15/2020 12/15/2020          $20,000.00     
                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0055759    12/09/2020 12/09/2020              $87.00   
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0055792    12/16/2020 12/16/2020             $128.00   
                          A00319733  Thoo, Vincent G.             P0055780    12/14/2020 12/14/2020              $20.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $35,107.08 
WBELCHER       12/15/2020 A00200430  Taft Plaza, LLC              P0055651 1  11/17/2020 11/17/2020          -$1,907.00     
               12/17/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0055735 1  12/08/2020 12/08/2020          $12,466.79     
               12/21/2020 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0054579 1  07/01/2020 07/01/2020             $500.00     
                                                                  P0054631 1  07/09/2020 07/09/2020           $4,000.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0054842 1  07/21/2020 07/21/2020          $48,000.00     
                                                                  P0055313 1  09/24/2020 09/24/2020           $1,500.00     
               12/22/2020 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0054798 1  07/16/2020 07/16/2020           $2,500.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054799 1  07/16/2020 07/16/2020           $2,500.00     
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0054801 1  07/16/2020 07/16/2020           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER                $.00 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

January 13, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. 2020 Extra Duty-Hourly
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Bledsoe, Adam
CVC-OEI Faculty Extra Duty Assignment: Final 

Project Report Completion 3 $74.62* 12/16/2020

↓ VanRy, Veronica
CVC-OEI Faculty Extra Duty Assignment: Final 

Project Report Completion 3 $74.62* 12/16/2020

b. Shahrzad, Sheibani
CVC-OEI Faculty Extra Duty Assignment: Final 

Project Report Completion 3 $66.53* 12/16/2020

c. Richards, Kristi CTE Counselor for Energy Technology Orientation 3 $74.62* 12/14/2020
d. Jacobi, Vicki CTE Counselor for Engineering Orientation 3 $74.62* 12/10/2020
e. Blake, Paul Engineering Orientation Faculty Lead 3 $74.62* 12/10/2020
f. Davis, Terry Energy Technology Orientation Faculty Lead 3 $74.62* 12/10/2020

*Not to exceed 43.33 hours/mo.

2. 2020 Club Advisors
Item Name Assignment Step Stipend Effective Date

a. Eveland, Sharyn Phi Theta Kappa Club Advisor -- $2,479.62 9/1/2020

3. Spring 2021 Overload Assignments  
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST 2231, 2232 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021

b. Bandy, Kanoe

BUSN 1059,2001,2002,2003 
MGMT1520,1525,1555 

PHED1509,1528,2509,1728,1523,1623,1723,1823 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
c. Bogle, Darcy PSYC 1500 & STSU 1001, 1018, 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
d. Cahoon, Nathan MATH 1060, 1505 & STAT 1510 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
e. Chung-Wee, Christopher ENGL 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
f. Devine, William ENGL 1500, 2750 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021



g. Duron, Candace DS 1504, 1506 & STSU 1017, 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
h. Mitchell, David MATH 0240, 1500 & STAT 1510 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
i. Payne, Ruby MATH 0240, 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
j. Polski, Robin ECEF 1611 & PSYC 1500, 2050 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
k. Reynolds, Joy MATH 1050, 2130 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021
l. Travis, Lori COMM 1511 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/21/2021

4. Spring 2021 Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Step Stipend Effective Date

a. Bandy, Kanoe Head Women's Volleyball Coach -- $15,385.21 1/1/2021
b. Cutrona, Angelo Head Men's Soccer Coach -- $15,385.21 1/1/2021
c. Cutrona, Myisha Head Women's Soccer Coach -- $15,385.21 1/1/2021
d. Maiocco, Vince Head Baseball Coach (Recruiting Stipend) -- $2,987.11 1/18/2021

5. Spring 2021 Adjunct Assignments  
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Abernathy, Cathy POSC 1501 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
b. Agundez, Adrian COSC 2020 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
c. Altenhofel, Kevin ADMJ 1506 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
d. Anderson, Ian POSC 1501 2 $66.53 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
e. Brennan, Sean GEOG 1510 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
f. Brixey, Gabrielle PHED 1507, 2507, 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 6/25/2021
g. Brown, Elizabeth STSU 1016, 1019, 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
h. Brown, Sharon ECEF 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
i. Bunk, Gary WELD 1510 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
j. Burnham, Kyle MUSC 1510 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
k. Clemons, Reginald CJA 2133 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
l. Colaw, Rebecca PSYC 2205 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021

m. Combs, Noelle POSC 1501 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
n. Conners, April BIOL 1500, 1510 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
o. Cottrell, Angela BUSN 1500 & MGMT 1550, 1545 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
p. Cutrona, Angelo PHED 1742, 1511, 2511 3 $74.62 1/4/2021 - 5/20/2021
q. Cutrona, Myisha PHED 1742, 1542, 1510, 2510 3 $74.62 1/4/2021 - 5/20/2021
r. Davis, Terry ENER 1503 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021



s. Dimayuga, Anna ART 1800, 1811, 1820 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
t. Dodson, Rebecca DNTL 2024, 2243 1 $63.51 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
u. Duncan, Brandon HIST 2231 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
v. Durkan, Jana BUSN 1055& MGMT 1525, 1545, 1550, 1555 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
w. Enciso, Rigoberto OSH 2061, 2065 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/12/2021
x. Fariss, Jeff HLED 1531, 1535 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
y. Ferguson, Bruce HLED 1541, PHED 1523, 1623, 1649, 1723, 1823 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
z. Furman, Tori WKEX 1014 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021

aa. Garcia, Olivia HIST 2232 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
bb. Gee, Steven PHED 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
cc. Golling, Leigh DRAM 1510, 1535 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
dd. Goodman, Daniel COSC 1532, 1812, 1902 3 $74.62 3/15/2021 - 5/12/2021
ee. Grimes, Jessica PHIL 1531 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
ff. Guitron, Anna SPAN 1601, 1602 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
gg. Hall Silveira, Margaret ECEF 1590 3 $74.62 3/15/2021 - 5/12/2021
hh. Hall, Daniel COSC 2020 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 3/12/2021
ii. Hanawalt, April SOC 1510, 2120 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
jj. Harris-Alarcon, Gisela SPAN 1601 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
kk. Hickman, Ryan BIOL 1510, 2370 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
ll. Hipa, Christine PHED 1724 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 2/26/2021

mm. Howell, Christina ECEF 2041 3 $74.62 3/15/2021 - 5/12/2021
nn. Jennings, Sandra DNTL 2025 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
oo. Kashani, Tony HUM 1500, 2010 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
pp. Layne, David BUSN 1051, 2280 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
qq. Lemmons, Christene DNTL 2243 1 $63.51 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
rr. Lidgett, Nick HLED 1531, 1535 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
ss. Lindquist, Erica ARTH 1500, 1520 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
tt. Lohman, Benjamin JRNL 1510 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
uu. Mansi, Gregory HIST 2202, 2210 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
vv. Montelongo, Maribel SPAN 1601, 2500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021

ww. Narup, Nicholas ENER 1610 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
xx. Nelms, Daniel PHED 1508, 1734, 2508, 2734 3 $74.62 1/4/2021 - 5/20/2021
yy. Payne, Aarron INTC 1000, WELD 1540 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
zz. Payne, Bryan WELD 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021



aaa. Raber, Tabitha ADMJ 1503 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
bbb. Reed, Nyoka ART 1620, 1631 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
ccc. Rients, Amy ECEF 1501 3 $74.62 3/15/2021 - 5/12/2021
ddd. Romero, Megan ECEF 1531, 1581, 1612 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/12/2021
eee. Rozar, Tanna ENGL 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 3/12/2021
fff. Ruff, Mandy BUSN 2275 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021

ggg. Schoneweis, Caroline COMM 1511, ENGL 1600 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
hhh. Sheibani, Shahrzad BUSN 1510, MGMT 1520 2 $66.53 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
iii. Sicari, Chad OSH 2900 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
jjj. Smith, Amanda ECEF 2051 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 3/12/2021

kkk. Smith, Gaysha ARTH 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
lll. Snyder, Amy PSYC 2033 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021

mmm. Sorensen, Chad PHED 1505, 1506, 2505, 2506 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 6/25/2021
nnn. Swenson, Sonja ARTH 2040, HUM 1500 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
ooo. Taibjee, Sukena INCO 1048 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
ppp. Turakhia, Mit ENGR 2000, 2200 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
qqq. Uhalt, Joshua PSYC 2200 2 $66.53 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
rrr. Vallejo, Benigno HLED 1541 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
sss. VanRy, Veronica SOC 1510 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
ttt. VanSistine-Yost, Linda INCO 1048 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021

uuu. Villa, Walter POSC 1501 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
vvv. Villalpando, Jesus PHED 1533 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021

www. Wessely, Jason ADMJ 1501, 1505 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
xxx. White, Marisol SOC 2141 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021
yyy. Wymore, Dave ADMJ 1502 3 $74.62 1/19/2021 - 5/20/2021

6. Fall 2020 Staff Development Assignments  
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Alfaro, Antonio Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 3 $74.62* 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
b. Buchanan, Joseph Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 3 $74.62** 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
c. Dunham, Geoffrey Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 3 $74.62*** 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
d. Gonzalez, Omar Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 2 $66.53**** 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
e. Jennings, Sandra Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 3 $74.62***** 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
f. Montelongo, Maribel Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 2 $66.53****** 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020



g. Raber, Tabitha Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 3 $74.62******* 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
h. Sheibani, Shahrzad Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 2 $66.53******** 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
i. VanRy, Veronica Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 3 $74.62********* 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
j. White, Marisol Staff Development Pay for Fall 2020 3 $74.62********** 8/17/2020 - 12/18/2020
*Not to exceed 7 total hours or $522.34. 

**Not to exceed 9 total hours or $671.58.

***Not to exceed 0.5 hours or $37.31.

****Not to exceed 6 hours or $399.18.

*****Not to exceed 5.5 hours or $410.41.

******Not to exceed 4 hours or $266.12.

*******Not to exceed 3 hours or $233.86.

********Not to exceed 1 hour or $66.53.

*********Not to exceed 6 hours or $447.72.

**********Not to exceed 6 hours or $447.72.



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

January 13, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
B. Classified Employment

C. Resignations/Retirements

1. Classified

Item Name Assignment
Range/ 

Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Alldredge, Rachel Temporary Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $13.30 12/21/2020
b. Alkorin, Baghdad Financial Aid Technician I 19A 100.0% $20.72 1/5/2021

2. Classified Administrator

Item Name Assignment
Range/ 

Step FTE Monthly Effective Date
a. Murillo, Rebecca Director of Admissions and Records/Registrar 14/4 100% $7,531.50 1/25/2021

Item Name Position
Range/ 

Step FTE
Stipend/ 

Salary Effective Date
a. Lewis, Donna TIL Weekend Support Aide - Resignaton -- -- -- 12/31/2020
b. Schryver, Lee TIL Vocational Specialist - Retirement -- -- -- 1/7/2021



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 21,216,280 21,216,280 14,847,637 0 6,368,643
8800 Local Revenues 8,117,179 8,117,225 1,945,241 0 6,171,984

29,333,459 29,333,505 16,792,878 0 12,540,627Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,534,565 9,570,332 4,185,043 0 5,385,289
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 5,458,862 5,463,967 2,541,461 0 2,922,506
3000 Employee Benefits 8,485,784 8,500,800 3,328,031 241,613 4,931,156
4000 Supplies and Materials 505,745 501,813 102,035 66,061 333,717
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,410,186 4,413,856 958,274 1,732,322 1,723,260
5899 Contingency Reserve 379,491 328,708 0 0 328,708
6000 Capital Outlay 165,493 160,651 30,946 5,986 123,720
7000 Other Outgo 101,000 101,000 25,014 60,887 15,099
7200 Transfers 292,332 292,378 214,041 25,175 53,162

29,333,459 29,333,505 11,384,845 2,132,043 15,816,617

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2020-2021

For the Month Ending December 31, 2020



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78050348 12/08/2020 CCLC CCLC Database Renewal 28,027.07
78050354 12/08/2020 John  Karwoski John Karwoski - student center open po 10,920.00
78050422 12/16/2020 AARP Health Care Options 2020-21 Retiree Health Sup Insurance 18,964.78
78050425 12/16/2020 AP Architects AP Architects - Student Center - November 2020 15,614.58
78050437 12/16/2020 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo Construction - Student Center - Pay App 9 457,781.90
78050444 12/16/2020 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Forefront - November power charges 12,195.12
78050453 12/16/2020 Keenan & Associates 2020-2021 Consulting Fee 15,000.00
78050482 12/16/2020 TimeClock Plus, LLC Hardware Support & Maintenance (12/4/20 - 12/4/21) 11,052.74
78050486 12/16/2020 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2020-21 Retiree Health RX Sup Insurance 22,264.90
78050490 12/16/2020 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 17,928.75

609,749.84

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of December 2020



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet

 As of December 31, 2020

December 31, 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 230,594.88

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.76

Total Checking/Savings 230,738.64

Total Current Assets 230,738.64

TOTAL ASSETS 230,738.64

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 51,447.74

ASO General - Interest 49.43

ASO General - Bank Charges -20.00

ASO General - Operating 115,166.50

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 421.21

Best Buddies 4,152.03

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 1,822.38

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 188.34

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,076.77

Total D.H. GENERAL 5,087.49

ECE 3,518.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,748.37

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 870.58

Performing Arts 3,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 3,063.01

Soccer Club - Womens 3,035.40

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Fund 4,353.75

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet

 As of December 31, 2020

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,972.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 5,720.26

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,937.06

Women's Basketball Club 26.12

Total Restricted Funds 230,738.64

Total Equity 230,738.64

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 230,738.64

 Page 2 of 2





















































Travel Period: 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Kimbrough, Vickie TC hawaii Anes Course Honolulu, HI 12/3/2020 12/11/2020 2,050.00$  
Criss, Sarah 2020 Policy & Procedures Workshop Zoom 12/3/2020 12/3/2020 -$           
Duran, Diana 2020 Policy & Procedures Workshop Zoom 12/3/2020 12/3/2020 -$           
Madding, Justin 2020 Policy & Procedures Workshop Zoom 12/3/2020 12/3/2020 -$           

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. January 13 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A. 12-9-20 Minutes
	8.B. 12-9-20 Special Minutes
	8.C. 12-21-20 Special Minutes
	9.A. Resolution Tax Revenue
	9.B. BP 1200 1st Read
	10.A. Program Revision
	10.B. New Courses
	10.C. Course Revisions
	10.D. Course Approval
	10.E. TIL Fees
	10.F. Common Look
	10.G. eLumen
	10.H. ABTECH
	10.I. Proctorio ConexED
	10.J. Quicksilver
	10.K. O Bespalov
	10.L. Instructure Student Support
	10.M. Instructure Faculty Support
	10.N. Arvin Piggyback
	10.O.1. Check Register Report - December
	10.O.2. Purchase Order Report - December
	12.A. Academic 1.13.2021
	Sheet1

	12.B-C. Classified 1.13.2021
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - December
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - December
	Page1_1

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - December
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Report - December
	Sheet1

	13.A.5. County Deposits
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Dec '20
	2020-21 Travel Requests


